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20 - continued:

Subsequently, the Town purchased additional land to extend the runways
and built several large hangars. Scheduled passenger service was intro-
duced in 1960 when Alleghany Airlines began direct flights to Washington,
Providence, and Boston.

In 1983 the Federal Government erected the $25,000,000 Federal Aviation
Agency, Central Air Control Center Building, one of the largest in the
world, controlling air traffic in the Northeastern United States.
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main concourse

Neg. KK XIX-5, view of terminal building lobby towards entrance.

Neg. KK XIX-4, view of
map inlay in terminal
building lobby near
entrance.
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{ CHAPTER XVII.

| SAYVILLE WIRELESS STATION
| MACARTHUR FIELD

| FAA AIR CONTROL STATION

Back in the year 1911 Kaiser Wilhelm of Germany decided

= to build in America the most powerful wireless station in the

/04/9 % world. He sent a company of engineers called the Telefunken

A»{ o < (77 Co. to America and they selected an area north of the rail

“‘\M’?\\é’)“u road in West Sayville as the ideal location. The station with

three 600 foot towers was completed in 1912. Kaiser Wilhelm then erected a

1 similar station in Nauen, Germany and for many years the only wireless com -

munication between North America and FEurope, was between Sayville and
Germany. Most of the messages were sent in German code.

In 1914 came World War 1 and many American ships were sunk by German
submarines while we were still a neutral country - this despite the fact that the
ships left New York““blacked out” and with no published schedule; also despite the
constant protests of President Wilson and William Jennings Bryan who was
Secretary of State. President Wilson arranged to have a young man from Sayville -
named Sewell Thornhill, Jr. - who was interested in wireless, to decipher the secret
German code. The Lusitania was sunk May 15, 1915. A message from Sayville had
read “Grandmother died at 11 A.M. this morning”but when deciphered it read
‘ “The Lusitania sailed past Sayvilleat 11A.M. this morning.” President Wilson sent
‘ a company of marines to Sayville and seized the German station.It has belonged to

the Federal Government ever since. After World War 1 the station was leased to
Mackay Radio and Telegraph Co. In 1939 the station was taken over by the
Federal Aviation Agency for its international flight transmitting service. In a major
expansion program in 1961, when about 80 additional acres were acquired, it was
~—.__made one of the most powerful radio transmitting stations in the world.

In 1943, during World War 11, the Federal Government sent out a notice that
any community that would provide the suitable land area, they would build an
airport. The Supervisor of Islip Town, Charles Duryea, answered the notice. There
was a large tract of about 1300 acres of tax sale land north of Sayville bisected by
Johnson Avenue. An arrangement was made with the US Government to close
Johnson Avenue, and build a new airport there. The government completed the

| airport _in 1944 at a cost of about $5,000,000. After the war the airport was

returned to the Town of Islip. At a cost of several millions of dollars, the Town in
1963 erected a seven story air control tower, and in 1967 erected a large ticket
office and administrative building. The Town purchased additional land to extend
the runways for the largest planes. Also the Town has built several large hangars.

—

‘ Dickerson, A History of the Sayville Comrumnity, 1975.
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A HISTORY OF THE SAYVILLE COMMUNITY

Several large companies have leased land and built hangars at the field. In 1949
MacArthur was the center for the ‘‘Berlin Airlift.”

Scheduled passenger service was introduced in 1960 when Alleghany Lines
began direct flights to Washington and to Providence and Boston. In 1967
Mohawk Lines began direct flights to Albany, Syracuse, Rochester, Buffalo and
Cleveland. Both lines added flights to Bridgeport, New London and New Haven
and Hartford. In 1971 American Lines began direct flights to Chicago, and in 1972
Altair began direct flights to Philadelphia. MacArthur is now the 3rd busiest
airport in New York State and the 11th busiest in the country. Over 300,000
passengers boarded planes there in 1974. The Federal Government has referred to
Mac Arthur as “the sleeping giant.”

As a result of the airport, a vast industrial area has grown up in the surrounding
vicinity, with many large companies that employ thousands of people.

In 1953 the Federal Government erected on Johnson Avenue just south of the
airport, a new $25,000,000 Federal Aviation Agency, Central Air Control Center.
one of the largest in the world, controlling the air traffic in the northeastern part of
the United States, including Kennedy, LaGuardia and Newark airports, and
employing about 1000 people.

Administration building and Ticket office - MacArthur Airport - 1967

Dickerson, A History of the Sayville Community. Suffolk County News, 1975.




